STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAEL F. EASLEY LYNDO TIPPETT
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

September 13, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. Mike Mills, PE

Division Seven Engineer

FROM: Philip S. Harris, III, P.E., Unit Head ? ) f %M
Natural Environment Unit
Project Development and Environmental Analysis Branch

SUBIJECT: Guilford County, Replace Bridge No.73 over Bull Run
Creek; T.L.P. Number B-4128; State Project 8.2497601;
WBS No. 33481.1.1

Attached are the utility drawings for the above referenced project. Please add this
information to the previously distributed packet.

PSH/gyb
Attachment

Cc:
Mr. Majed Alghandour, P. E., Programming and TIP
Mr. Jay Bennett, P.E., Roadway Design
Dr. David Chang, P.E., Hydraulics
Mr. Randy Garris, P.E. State Contract Officer
Mr. Art McMillan, P.E., Highway Design
Mr. Greg Perfetti, P.E., Structure Design
Mr. Mark Staley, Roadside Environmental
Mr. John F. Sullivan, FHWA
Mr. Eric Midkiff, P.E., PDEA Central Region Unit Head
Mr. Jerry Parker, Division Environmental Officer

MAILING ADDRESS: TELEPHONE: 919-733-3141 LOCATION:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FAX: 919-715-1501 TRANSPORTATION BUILDING
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS!S 1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET
1598 MAIL SERVICE CENTER WEBSITE: WWW.DOH.DOT.STATE.NC.US RatEiGH NC

RALEIGH NC 27699-1598
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